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August 19, 2011

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM Drvision of Corporations cr 2
>3 -
. = §, (8
b :-‘ L
SUBJECT: LI RETAINED REALTY, LLC ﬁfg > =
REF: W110000432B7 m
-2z M
o (5

VaIN01 4
EICTR
6G:

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following correctlons and
fax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover shaet.

The name listed in number one of the application must ba identical to the
name listed in the certificate of exlstence.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be consldered abandoned.

If you have zny questionas concarning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6984,

Daborah Bruce FAX Aud. #: BE11000199037
Regulatory Spacialisgkt II Letter Number: 711A00019459

P.0 BOX 6327 - Tuilahassee, Florids 32314
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Roblmlao.n, Melanle

" From: send@mall.efax.com
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 1:47 PM ,
To: _ Robinson, Melanle
Subject: Erocassful transmission to 18608785368, Re: Ct Order#8218161s0- L1 Retained Realty LLC-

Dear Melanie. Robinson,

Re; Ct Order#8216161s0- LI Retained Realty |LC- FL
The 5 page fax you sent through eFax Solutions to 18508785368 was successfully transmitted at 2011-08-08 18:47:01

.(GMT).

The [ength of transmission was 177 seconds.

The recelving machine's fax 1D; .

If you need additional assistance, please vistt our online help center at
hteps:/ /www,efaxcorporate.com/corp/twa/page/ customerSupport. Thank you for using the eFax Solurtjqns seryice.
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™~ .
Best Regards, = r?;'_«; = "3
efax Solutions (;; =~ f"‘ —
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Help: https:/ /www.efaxcorporate,com/corp/twa/page/customerSupport o N § n
Tel; 1-323-817-3202 v oop ()
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COVER LETTER

. TO:  Registration Section
. Division of Corporations

- .':',"?
-5

guBJpCT; L1 Remined Realty, LLC

Nams of Limlted Lisbitity Compmy

The enclosed "Appliostion by Farsign Limited Liability Company for Authorlzation to Tramasot Businass m Florids," Cestificate of
Existedce, ond check are submitted to reglater ths above refurenced forelgn imited liability company to transact business It Fioride..

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Daniol C. Hickey, Secretary

Name of Person
Emigrant Bank
' Firrn/Company
5 Eaxt 42ng Stroet
Address
New York, New York 10017 ]
Clty/State and Zip Code

youngl@m!gmm.oom
"B-mall sddross: {to be used ior Tuture ennual report nottioation)

For further information concerning thiy matter, pieare call:

B
: Ty -
Daaiol C, Hicksy ac B3 Bs0Ast ;E}' -
Name of Person Area Code & Daytime Telcphone Number = r_i -
' ' 2% .
MAILING ADDREES: SIREEY AUDRESS: nx
Division of Corporstions Divislon of Corporations m—
" Reglstration Section Rogiatration Section rm @ 2=
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Builling -
Tallahasseo, FL 32314 2661 Brwowtlve Ceator Circle oY @
Tolixhassoo, FL 32301 DB ¢n
. o D
Bnclosed is a check for the following gmount: >

DSIZS.OO Filing Fee DSIJD.OO'PiHh[ Fee & 155.00 Filing Foo & @m.ou Filing Fee, Certificats
Certifloto of Stwina Certified Copy of Status & Cectified Copy

PLOST « HOS/IR10 C T Bystum Owlion
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APPLICATION BY FORREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION T
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE. WITH SECTION 608303, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE POLLOWING IS SURMITTED TO REGISIER A FOREIGN
LIMITED LABIITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF PLORIDM:

1. LY Retained Realty, LLC

amo o Compiny,; nust Gohuds "Limlied LIsbility Conpany,” LT of 'L
(Lf name unavailable, enter alternats ramo adopiod for the purpose of rinsacting busincss in Flu;-[dl and attach & copy of the written
consent of tho mankgers or managing tembers adopting the siternate name, The aliemate sams must include “Limited Lishility
Company,” *L.L.C," "LLC.™)
2. New York 3, 26-236234)
[urisdlciton under the law of whick Sresgn Umited Nabliy {FET pixber, IT_applicable)
campeny ls organized) :
4, Septomber 8, 2008 ' 5, Pecpotus]
{Dato of lzation (Drailon; Year Umlted Txbill will W0
Crgaalzaice) calt o Sporpobalt) ¥ CopAny SO osese

6. Upon qualification

first trapsaoted business in F IF [ Lt
ﬁmcm L R T N R SR T
7. § Eest 42nd Stwrcet, Now York, New York 10017

Loy o
-
> R
{Stroct Addross of Pringlpal Oliioe) ;;-3 m‘
.o ’ ) nZ A
8. If limited linbility company is 8 mansger-managed cotmpany, check hers [ pT ®
' : Mo
$. The name and usual business addresass of the managing members or managers ere ag follows: o ;‘j 2
5 Bast 42nd Sireot, New York, New York LODLT % 5’_: r:.;'t
’ cg 1 NG

10. Atiachexd isen criginel cetifioss of xiskance, o0 more then 90 dags ok, chly enhenticatsd by theoffici heving cusindy of ecordsin
ojuriscliction under o bew of whidh it erganted, (A photocopy snot seecptilin. Féwoctificatoisin a Soxrign brguags, »
toosletion of hooctifovunder e of e terdakroustbosburied) -

11. Nature of business or purposes to be conductod or promoted in Florida: Aeqiring, holding and

salling roal property. .
LI Retainod Roalty, u;pz; Emigrunt Savings Bank - Long leland, Maxber

Signature of a member or un authorized represcntative of & member.

{in sucordwuve with sestion S0B.AGBS3), F.5., e axecation of iy dooumant comstlites an sMmation under the
ponitics of parjury that Lhs fots stated hovein aré true. | am aware that any filss information sutsmitted in 8
dooument to the Department of Stato constitutos & thivd degree feleny e provided for iy 5.817,155, 7 9.)

: By: Dunln €. Hickey, Baoretsry

Typed or printed name of gignoe

. PLOYT . JOTAADINC T Sy Onien

;

-
.

N



B SRS

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608,415 or 608,507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDBERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
TO DESIGNATE A RBGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THB STATE OF
FLORIDA.

I. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:
LI Retmined Realty, LLC

e

If unavailable, the alternate to beused in the stats of Florida is

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registared agent and office are:

€ T Corporation System .

) o

- - =

1200 South Plne Island Roed Zm

Floridy Bircet Addreas (P.O. Box [NQT ACCEPTABLS) >

Yo

. . i

Planistion L, 33334 "
Mmfp 2
_ . o

DI

Having been uamed as registered agent and fo accept servica of proces: for the above siated limited 27"

Halility compary at the place designated In Uils certificots, I hereby aocept the appointment a# reglstered
agend and agres (o act in this capazily. I further agree to

comply with the provisions of all statutes
relating (o the praper and complete performance of my dutles, and I am familiar with and accept the
obligations of my position as registered agent as providsd for i Ch

008, F, Statutes.
C T Corporstion Syitem onnie Uon
—-——“hu%a;@s———ﬂssﬁteﬂt-%cretow

$100.00 Filing Fee for Application

§ 2500 Deiguation of Registered Agent
$ 30,00 Cextified Copy (optional)

$ 500 Certifieate of Status (optionsi)

FLOST » 100031010 C 7 Bystem Oualine
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AT RS gL

a

State of New York
Department of State

I hereby certify, that LI RETAINED REALTY, LLC a NEW YORK Limited
Liability Company filed Articles of Organizatilon pursuant to the Limited
Liability Company Law on 08/08/2008, and that the Limited Liability
Company 1s existing so far as shown by the records of the Department.

} 88:

The Biennial Statement is past due.

arttdan, ok
ot OoF NEW ",

o OF w " Witness my hand and the afficial seal
of the Department of State at the City

L
Sa ! of Albany. this 04th day of August
. . two thousand and eleven.
. ¥ H
: ; —
29, : @go/é-g@
O

Daniel Shapiro
First Deputy Secretary of State

201108050351 * Bz




